
 
 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 

Merced City and County Continuum of Care  

General Membership Meeting 
 

Date: April 6, 2023 
Times: 11:00am – 12:30pm 
Location: Virtual Conference via Microsoft Teams 

Phone Number: 1 (323) 676-6251 
Meeting ID: 294 694 828 # 
*This meeting will be recorded* 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

I. Call to Order Matt Serratto 

II. Roll Call Collaborative Applicant 

III. Notice to Public 
At least 48 hours prior to each regular Board/General membership meeting, a complete 
agenda packet is available for review on the Merced CoC website at www.mercedcoc.org.  

Collaborative Applicant 

IV. Public Comment 
Matters under the jurisdiction of the CoC and not on this posted agenda may be addressed 
by the general public at this time. The CoC governance charter prohibits the CoC from taking 
any action on a matter that is not on the posted agenda unless it is determined to be an 
emergency by the CoC. Any member of the public wishing to address the CoC during the 
“Public Comment” period is permitted to be heard once for up to three minutes, per person. 
Please state your name for the record.  

Matt Serratto 

V. Consent Agenda Items 
A. Approval of Agenda 
B. Approval of Minutes: March 2, 2023  

Matt Serratto 

VI. Community Projects 
A. Merced Navigation Center 
B. Emergency Housing Vouchers 
C. Distributive Housing 
D. Homeless Court 
E. Housing Developments 

 
Jennifer Carr 
Jesenia Aguilar 
David Carr 
David Carr  
Maribel Baron                  

VII. Chair Comments Matt Serratto 

VIII. Action Items 
A. CoC General Membership Applications – General Membership Vote 

1. Project Sentinel 
2. City of Los Banos 

B. Board Vote 
1. 2023 Point In Time Count Report Approval 

Collaborative Applicant 

IX. Board Information & Possible New Action Items Collaborative Applicant  

X. Reports 
A. CA Information Report Out 

1. CoC Committees 

Collaborative Applicant 

http://www.mercedcoc.org/


 
 

Page 2 of 2 

 

XI. CoC General Membership Comments Matt Serratto 

XII. Adjournment 
Next meeting: May 4, 2023 11:00am – 12:30pm, Microsoft Teams 

Matt Serratto 

 



Page 1 of 3 
 

 

Merced City and County Continuum of Care  
Board Meeting 
 

Date: March 2, 2023 
Times: 11:00am – 12:30pm 
Location: Virtual Conference via Microsoft Teams 

Phone Number: 1 (323) 676-6251 
Meeting ID: 294 694 828 # 
*This meeting will be recorded* 

 

 

MINUTES 
 

I. Call to Order 
The regular meeting of the Merced City and County Continuum of Care (CoC) was called to order at 
11:05am on March 2, 2023 via Microsoft Teams by Josh Pedrozo.  
 

II. Roll Call 
Continuum of Care Board Members in Attendance:  
Matthew Serratto, Josh Pedrozo, Jennifer Mockus, Steve Hammond, Ray Reyna, Candice Adam-
Medefind, Margaret Simmons 
 
Continuum of Care Members in Attendance:  
California Central Valley Journey for Justice, Central California Alliance for Health, Healthy House, 
Merced County Behavioral Health and Recovery Services (BHRS), Merced County Community Action 
Agency (MCCAA), Merced County Human Services Agency (HSA), Merced County Office of Education, 
Merced Rescue Mission/Mission Merced Inc., Sierra Saving Grace, Turning Point, Salvation Army, The Dr. 
Jennifer Jones Foundation, Agape Community Transitional Services (ACTS) Foundation, Westcare - San 
Joaquin Valley Veterans 
 
Non-Member Community Organizations in Attendance:  
Valley Crisis Center, Project Sentinel, Merced County Public Health, United Methodist Church, City of Los 
Banos, Central California Legal Services, Aspiranet THP Programs, Merced County Workforce 
Development 
 

III. Notice to Public 
Read by the Collaborative Applicant. 
 

IV. Public Comment 
• Lee Greenawalt states Journey for Justice will now be meeting the second Monday of every month. 

Next meeting scheduled for March 13th. 
 

V. Consent Agenda Items 
Approval needed for this meeting’s agenda and February 2, 2023 minutes. Motion from Steve 
Hammond, second from Josh Pedrozo. None opposed. Motion passed unanimously at 11:12am. 
 

VI. Community Projects 
A. Merced Navigation Center  

Jennifer Carr stated the Navigation Center currently has 53 participants and nine dogs. Presently 
sheltering in place due to COVID since February 6th. One more round of testing is scheduled to take 
place Monday, March 6th; if all tests are negative, shelter in place will be lifted.  



Page 2 of 3 
 

Carr also announced an upcoming Navigation Center Community Open House Meeting on March 
21st at 10:00am via Zoom. Group was advised to reach out to Jennifer Carr via email if interested in 
attending. 
 

B. Emergency Housing Vouchers 
No update given. 
 

C. Distributive Housing 
David Carr stated Merced currently has 23 beds filled and two open. Los Banos currently has 
seventeen beds filled and two open. There are plans to bring people in. 
 

D. Homeless Court 
David Carr stated they have identified and received funding to hire one full-time Housing Court 
Navigator. One interview has been conducted. 
 

E. Housing Developments  
John Ceccoli shared that the State’s Super NOFA award list was published; City of Merced received 
$31 million for 264 units, City of Livingston received $17 million for affordable housing development 
of 80 units. so over 340 units of affordable housing received fairly substantial money from HCD 
through their Super NOFA. This continues a string of success for the City of Merced and their focus 
on affordable housing. 
Childs and B made a significant impact on the community with 30 units being filled through 
partnership with Behavioral Health and Recovery Services and the Public Housing Authority as they 
were able to provide 30 Housing Choice Vouchers. Additionally, the developers of this project were 
heavily involved, as was the Central California Alliance for Health, who provided $2.5 million in a 
capital grant.  
Matthew Serratto shared updates for the Devinwood and the Parsons and Yosemite Parkway 
projects. Combined, these projects have a total of 264 units and $113 million in funding having been 
committed. The Childs and R and 1213 V Street projects are expected to go live later this year. Other 
projects in the pipeline include Park Avenue, Gateway Terrance 2, and the seven acre lot at 
Loughborough and  
Ceccoli states a recurring, annual pot of funding for local jurisdictions has been made possible by the 
Permanent Local Housing Allocation. Six out of seven jurisdictions have applied, five of which were 
for affordable housing.  
Maribel Baron shared with the group Governor Newsom’s February announcement of the Super 
NOFA award list which totaled $825 million for 58 communities across the State. This will bring 
about over 9,000 homes, 8,000 of which will be affordable housing for the next decades. Merced 
was specifically awarded funding for three projects; two are in the City of Merced, totaling $31 
million and 264 units, the third is in the City of Livingston, totaling $17 million and 80 units. With the 
way HUD works and the development process, we won’t see these projects come to fruition for a 
few years but this is an incredible advancement for our community. 
 

VII. Chair Comments 
• Thanks were given to all who participating in the Point in Time Count on February 23rd as it was a 

huge endeavor. Gratitude also expressed to Phil Schmauss for leading the effort, organizing 
everything, training everyone, as well as completely and accurately compiling the data afterward.   

 
VIII. Action Items 

A. CoC General Membership Applications – General Membership Vote 
Three applications from Love Focus International Association, The Sweet Ethics Residential 
Association, and Valley Crisis Center were proposed for approval to join the CoC General 
Membership. No comments or concerns were shared by any in attendance.  



Page 3 of 3 
 

Motion from Steve Hammond, second from Elizabeth Benavides. None opposed. Motion passed 
unanimously at 11:30am. 
 

IX. Board Information & Possible New Action Items 
A presentation on the 95-unit 1213 V Street housing project was given by Ryan Wilson, Development 
Manager at UPholdings. 
 

X. Reports 
A. CA Information Report Out 

1. CoC Committee Opportunity 
The Collaborative Applicant sent an email on February 27th regarding reestablishing CoC 
Committee and requesting volunteers for Chair, Vice Chair, or committee members. The 
CoC intends to send another email in early April to follow up on the matter, including an 
listing of committee members. The CoC will assist with the initial meeting facilitation or 
assist in other ways as needed.  

2. FEMA Disaster  
The Collaborative Applicant is working with the FEMA Disaster Survivor Team to help 
identify and provide individual assistance to those individuals that are experiencing 
homelessness that have been affected by the floods during the flood recovery phase. 
Collaborative applicant has been working closely with Turning Point to identify individuals 
in need. On March 8th, FEMA will be on site at Human Services Agency (2115 wardrobe 
Ave.) from 9am to 4pm, along with other community agencies such as DMV and Social 
Security to facilitate aiding these individuals. There will also be HSA eligibility staff on site. 
The event is specifically for those residing in non-traditional dwellings, who were homeless 
prior to the flood, and were affected by the flooding. The goal is to target this specific 
population who doesn’t have access to FEMA and facilitate the connection of services. 
At this time, 40-50 individuals have been identified. Transportation has been arranged by 
staff teams at New Direction and Rescue Mission for those in need of it.  

 
XI. CoC General Membership Comments 

• Matthew Serratto announced to the group that the State’s Clean California week will take place 
from March 17th through March 27th. During this time, statewide cleanups will be taking place. 
Serratto states he has partnered with Supervisor Espinosa and will be meeting at Houlihan Park at 
9am on March 25th and going through 3pm.  

• Gloria Sandoval mentioned concerns over health issues from mold as a result of the recent flooding 
and advocated to have solutions expedited as a preventative measure. Ceccoli informed that this 
topic was address at the Board of Supervisors meeting; these issues would be addressed by either 
Community Economic Development or Environmental Health. State and Federal partners have also 
stated numerous times that this is going to be 12+ month recovery process. 

• Margaret Simmons suggested creating an Outreach Committee. The Collaborative Applicant states 
this will be added to the next meeting agenda for review and approval. 

 
XII. Adjournment 

This meeting was adjourned at 12:13pm. The next CoC meeting is scheduled for Thursday, April 6, 2023 
at 11:00am. 



CAI 001-04-06-2023  

 

 

BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

 

FOR COLLABORATIVE APPLICANT STAFF USE ONLY 

 

BOARD DATE: April 6, 2023 
      TO: Board of the Continuum of Care  
      FROM: Collaborative Applicant/Administrative Entity  
      SUBJECT: Membership Application for Project Sentinel 

      RECOMMENDED ACTION(S): 
Approve the application from Project Sentinel to join the Merced City and County Continuum of 
Care (CoC) as an Organizational Member.  
 
      
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
Project Sentinel has requested to join the CoC as an organizational member.  Any interested 
members from a relevant organization or from within the community of the geographic service area 
may request to become a member upon completing the requirement to attend one (1) CoC meeting 
and submitting a membership application request to the Collaborative Applicant (CA).  The 
requirement to attend a CoC meeting was met at the March 2, 2023 meeting.  
 
Project Sentinel has offered housing advocacy to the residents of the City of Merced for over eight 
(8) years.  They aim to assist individuals with housing problems such as discrimination, mortgage 
foreclosure and delinquency, rental issues which includes repairs, deposits, privacy concerns, 
dispute resolution, home buyer education, post-purchase education, tenant-landlord education, 
and reverse mortgages.  They aid vulnerable populations including, but not limited to, individuals 
and families that are at risk of homelessness, survivors of domestic violence, recipients of Section 
8 housing, and disabled individuals.  
 
CoC members are expected to carry out the mandate of the CoC to the best of their ability and to 
maintain the highest standards of integrity for communications and actions with other CoC  

Continued on page 2 
 
STAFFING IMPACT: None by this action. 
      
FISCAL IMPACT: None by this action. 
      
ATTACHMENTS: 
Attachment A – Application  
      
      
 
DEPARTMENT CONTACT: Maribel Baron, Program Manager (209) 385-3000 Ext. 5210, 
collabapp@countyofmerced.com 

mailto:collabapp@countyofmerced.com


Continuum of Care Board Agenda Item 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY (continued from page 2): 
representatives, the CoC Board, service recipients, service providers, and members of the 
public. 
 
Members are expected to conduct themselves with courtesy and respect, without harassment, 
physical, or verbal abuse.  Personal relationships will not result in special considerations, 
including bias or favoritism, that influence the performance of their official duties in a manner 
contrary to the interest of the CoC.  Members are expected to exercise adequate accountability 
over matters for which they are individually responsible. A simple majority vote of fifty percent 
(50%) plus one (1) must be achieved in order to grant membership. 

 



MERCED CITY AND COUNTY CONTINUUM OF CARE 
MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION 

 
If you are interested in becoming a member of the CoC, complete this form and submit to the 
Collaborative Applicant via email: collabapp@countyofmerced.com 
 
Type of Membership 

☐  Individual Member-At-Large   ☒  Organization 
 
Individual / Organization Information     
    
 
Individual or Organization Name 
Project Sentinel 
Street Address 
 
1231 8th Street Suite 425  
City        State   Zip 
Modesto       California  95350 
 
Contact E-mail 
 
aandrade@housing.org 
Contact Telephone 
 
209.287.8441 
Organization Secondary Contact 
 
Lark Ritson, Director of Fair Housing, Enforcement & Litigation  
Secondary Contact E-mail 
LRitson@housing.org 
Member Affiliations or Potential Conflicts 
Is the individual affiliated with one or more organizational member agencies of the CoC? 

☐  Yes ☐  No If yes, identify organization(s) and relationship below: 
 
 
 
 
Does the organization receive federal or state funding? 

☒  Yes         ☐  No   If yes, identify the funding type: 
CDBG Grants and HUD Fair Housing Initiative Program Funding 
 
 
Organizational Profile 

mailto:collabapp@countyofmerced.com


Type of organization: ☐  Public     ☐  Private for Profit     ☒  Not for Profit     ☐  Other: 
 
 
Primary service or business of organization 
 
Non-Profit Agency providing Fair Housing Counseling and Advocacy, Tenant-Landlord Dispute Resolution 
Services, and Housing Counseling for home purchases, reverse mortgages, and foreclosure prevention 
(See: Project Sentinel Website at https://www.housing.org/) 
 
Affiliations of Individuals or Organizations 
The CoC is interested in having representatives from a wide variety of fields, interests, experiences, and 
professions in the community.  Please indicate if you or the agency for which you work falls into one or 
more of the categories listed below by marking all categories that apply. 
☒ Advocate      ☐ Affordable Housing Developer 
☐ Agencies serving survivors of Human Trafficking ☐ Business 
☐ Dept. of Human Services    ☐ Disability Services 
☐ Domestic Violence Service Providers   ☐ Elected Official 
☐ EMT / Crisis Response Team    ☐ Faith-Based Organization 
☐ Government Entity     ☐ Homeless or Formerly Homeless Persons 
☐ Homeless Organizations    ☐ Hospital & Health Care Providers 
☐ Law Enforcement     ☐ Legal Aid Services 
☐ Local Government Staff / Officials   ☐ Local Jail / Dept. of Corrections 
☐ Mental Health Service Organizations   ☐ Public Housing Authority 
☐ School Administrators/ Homeless Liaisons  ☐ Street Outreach Team 
☐ Substance Abuse Services Organizations  ☐ University 
☐ Utility Companies     ☐ Veterans Organizations 
☐ Workforce Development Employment Services ☐ Youth Advocates 
☐ Youth Homeless Organizations   ☒ Other:  
 
Description of Interest in CoC Membership 
Please describe why you are interested in joining the CoC: 
Project Sentinel is an integral member of the community, offering housing advocacy to the residents of 
the city of Merced for over eight years. Most recently, Project Sentinel has expanded tenant-landlord 
education to the rest of the county as the need for services has increased. Project Sentinel is interested 
in joining the COC because as direct service providers we have first-hand experience with individuals 
that are at risk of homeless, survivors of domestic violence, section 8 recipients, disabled individuals to 
name a few. Project Sentinel brings a wealth of Fair Housing expertise and a large network of service 
providers contacts that can serve as resources.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Merced City and County Membership Requirements & Commitments 
 Commit to the CoC plan to end homelessness 
 Attend meetings of the full membership or Board 

Housing Advocacy and Tenant-
Landlord Education  



 Participate in board advisory committees and or task groups 
 Abide by the Conflict of Interest and Code of Conduct policies 

Signature of Individual or Authorized Organizational Representative 
 
X ______________________________________________________________ Date: ______________ 
 

Feb. 3. 2023

Lark Ritson
�



CAI 002-04-06-2023  

 

 

BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

 

FOR COLLABORATIVE APPLICANT STAFF USE ONLY 

 

BOARD DATE: April 6, 2023 
      TO: Board of the Continuum of Care  
      FROM: Collaborative Applicant/Administrate Entity  
      SUBJECT: Membership Application for City of Los Banos 

      RECOMMENDED ACTION(S): 
Approve the application from the City of Los Banos to join the Merced City and County Continuum 
of Care (CoC) as an Organizational Member.  
 
      
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
The City of Los Banos has requested to join the CoC as an organizational member.  Any interested 
members from a relevant organization or from within the community of the geographic service area 
may request to become a member upon completing the requirement to attend one (1) CoC meeting 
and submitting a membership application request to the Collaborative Applicant (CA).  The 
requirement to attend a CoC meeting was met at the March 2, 2023 meeting.  
 
The City of Los Banos has expanded their resources to develop a team dedicated to assisting 
individuals and families experiencing homelessness in Los Banos.  This team works in 
collaboration with local law enforcement, non-profit providers, the State of California, and federal 
partners to engage, shelter, case manage, and move those experiencing homelessness through 
the continuum of services to permanent housing.  The City of Los Banos is requesting CoC 
membership in order to continue contributing to the CoC’s mandate to end homelessness.  
 
CoC members are expected to carry out the mandate of the CoC to the best of their ability and to 
maintain the highest standards of integrity for communications and actions with other CoC  

Continued on page 2 
 
STAFFING IMPACT: None by this action. 
      
FISCAL IMPACT: None by this action. 
      
ATTACHMENTS: 
Attachment A – Application  
      
      
 
DEPARTMENT CONTACT: Maribel Baron, Program Manager (209) 385-3000 Ext. 5210, 
collabapp@countyofmerced.com 

 

mailto:collabapp@countyofmerced.com


Continuum of Care Board Agenda Item 
Page 2 of 2 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY (continued from page 2): 
representatives, the CoC Board, service recipients, service providers, and members of the 
public. 
 
Members are expected to conduct themselves with courtesy and respect, without harassment, 
physical, or verbal abuse.  Personal relationships will not result in special considerations, 
including bias or favoritism, that influence the performance of their official duties in a manner 
contrary to the interest of the CoC.  Members are expected to exercise adequate accountability 
over matters for which they are individually responsible. A simple majority vote of fifty percent 
(50%) plus one (1) must be achieved in order to grant membership. 

 







CAI 003-04-06-2023  

 

 

BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

 

FOR COLLABORATIVE APPLICANT STAFF USE ONLY 

 

BOARD DATE: April 6, 2023 
      TO: Board of the Continuum of Care  
      FROM: Collaborative Applicant/Administrative Entity  
      SUBJECT: Approve 2023 Point-In-Time Count Report 

      RECOMMENDED ACTION(S): 
Approve the 2023 Point-In-Time count report and authorize the Collaborative 
Applicant/Administrative Entity to submit this data to the Housing and Urban Development no later 
than April 28, 2023.   
 
      
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
On February 23, 2023, the Merced County Continuum of Care (CoC) Point-In-Time (PIT) count 
was completed per the Housing and Urban Development (HUD) requirement to identify persons 
who are meeting the HUD definition of homelessness.  During the PIT count, 784 individuals 
experiencing homelessness were counted. Of those individuals counted, 390 individuals were 
unsheltered and 394 individuals were defined as sheltered in either transitional housing or 
emergency shelter.  
 
This count is a decrease of 8.3% or 71 persons from 2022 PIT count. In the 2022 PIT count, there 
were 855 individuals experiencing homelessness. Of those individuals, 368 were unsheltered and 
487 sheltered.  
 
Key highlights in the 2023 PIT count:  

 The number of sheltered adults and children in families decreased from 487 in 2022 to 394 in 
2023 representing a decrease of 19.1%. 

 The number of children experiencing homelessness has decreased by 73 children in 2023. 
 

 
STAFFING IMPACT: None by this action. 
      
FISCAL IMPACT: None by this action. 
      
ATTACHMENTS: Attachment A – 2023 Point-In-Time Count Report  
      
      
DEPARTMENT CONTACT: Maribel Baron, Program Manager (209) 385-3000 Ext. 5210, 
collabapp@countyofmerced.com 

 
 

mailto:collabapp@countyofmerced.com


Revised 7/23/2020 
 

 

MERCED CITY AND COUNTY CONTINUUM OF CARE BOARD  

Monthly Grant Report Out  

Organization/Project Name:  Merced County BHRS – Project Home Start 

 

Contact Person: Michael Thompson 

 

Report Month: March 2023 

 

Grant Type: Permanent Supportive Housing 

 

 

Expenditures in Report Month: Expenditures calculated quarterly 

 

Total Grant Expenditures to Date: $39,822 – Pending Sub-Contracts (Voucher submitted quarterly) 

 

Remaining Funding Balance:  

 

$127,445 

 

Summary of Services Provided in 

Report Month:  

 

(Number of clients served, number 

of clients on waiting list, number 

of units available/vacancies, etc.)  

 

2 clients served during the timeframe of  2/17/23 to 3/16/23 

 1 of 4 Vacancies 

Related to the services reported here, did you receive or make referrals through the 

Coordinated Entry System (CES) process in the report month? 
Yes  ☐ No  ☒ 

Related to the services reported here, did you enter new client information, and update 

existing client information in HMIS? 
Yes  ☐ 

 

No  ☒ 

If you answered no to any of the 

above, please explain: 
Click or tap here to enter text. 

 

Comments/Additional 

Information: 

 

      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Revised 7/23/2020 
 

 

MERCED CITY AND COUNTY CONTINUUM OF CARE BOARD  

Monthly Grant Report Out  

Organization/Project Name:  Merced County BHRS – Project Hope Westside 

 

Contact Person: Michael Thompson 

 

Report Month: March 2023 

 

Grant Type: Permanent Supportive Housing 

 

 

Expenditures in Report Month: Expenditures calculated quarterly 

 

Total Grant Expenditures to Date: $32,314 – Pending Sub-Contracts (Voucher submitted quarterly) 

 

Remaining Funding Balance:  

 

$160,295 

 

Summary of Services Provided in 

Report Month:  

 

(Number of clients served, number 

of clients on waiting list, number 

of units available/vacancies, etc.)  

 

8 Clients Served  during the timeframe of 2/17/23-3/16/23 

0 of 8 Vacancies 

 

Related to the services reported here, did you receive or make referrals through the 

Coordinated Entry System (CES) process in the report month? 
Yes  ☐ No  ☒ 

Related to the services reported here, did you enter new client information, and update 

existing client information in HMIS? 
Yes  ☐ 

 

No  ☒ 

If you answered no to any of the 

above, please explain: 
Click or tap here to enter text. 

 

Comments/Additional 

Information: 

Click or tap here to enter text. 

 

 



Revised 7/23/2020 
 

 

MERCED CITY AND COUNTY CONTINUUM OF CARE BOARD  

Monthly Grant Report Out  

Organization/Project Name:  Mission Merced Bridge to Hope  

 

Contact Person: David Carr  

 

Report Month: February  2023 

 

Grant Type:  

HHAP  

 

Expenditures in Report Month: $ 9,394.37 

Total Grant Expenditures to Date: $72,954.81 

 

Remaining Funding Balance:  

 

$127,045.18 

 

Summary of Services Provided in 

Report Month:  

 

(Number of clients served, number 

of clients on waiting list, number 

of units available/vacancies, etc.)  

 

 

Number of clients served – 13 

Number of clients on waitlist – 30 

Number of beds available - 1 

Related to the services reported here, did you receive or make referrals through the 

Coordinated Entry System (CES) process in the report month? 
Yes  ☒ No  ☐ 

Related to the services reported here, did you enter new client information, and update 

existing client information in HMIS? 
Yes  ☒ 

 

No  ☐ 

If you answered no to any of the 

above, please explain: 
Click or tap here to enter text. 

 

Comments/Additional 

Information: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Good Neighbor Plan Monthly Report Out 

 

Contact Person: Jennifer Carr 

Report Month: March 

 

 
  

  
Number of clients served 112 

Number of clients moved 

into transitional and/or 

permanent housing 

2 

Number of clients 

admitted without an ID 

5 

Number of on-premises 

admissions resulting from 

police or emergency 

services request  

N/A 

Number of times a client 

left the Navigation Center 

after curfew without 

authorization 

N/A 

Number of times staff 

instructed someone to 

leave the premises 

27 

Number of times 911 

and/or police are called to 

premises for non-medical 

reasons 

3 

Number of times a client 

was charged with a crime 

that occurred on premises  

N/A 

Comments/Additional 

Information 
1. We do not collect data on the number of on-premises 

admissions resulting from police or emergency services 

request because New Direction is our access point and we do 

not take walk ups or drop offs. 

2. We do not collect data on the number of times a client left the 

Navigation Center after curfew without authorization because 

Participants are allowed two nights out a month.  

3. We do not collect data on the number of times a client was 

charged with a crime that occurred on premises because 

we do not have access to this information. 
 



Revised 7/23/2020 
 

 

MERCED CITY AND COUNTY CONTINUUM OF CARE BOARD  

Monthly Grant Report Out  

Organization/Project Name:  Mission Merced Incorperated  

 

Contact Person: David Carr 

 

Report Month:  

February 2023 

Grant Type: HHAP 

 

 

Expenditures in Report Month: $1,650.00 

Total Grant Expenditures to Date: $27,714.88 

Remaining Funding Balance:  

 

$4,135.12 

 

Summary of Services Provided in 

Report Month:  

 

(Number of clients served, number 

of clients on waiting list, number 

of units available/vacancies, etc.)  

 

1 Security Deposits 

 

Related to the services reported here, did you receive or make referrals through the 

Coordinated Entry System (CES) process in the report month? 
Yes  ☒ No  ☐ 

Related to the services reported here, did you enter new client information, and update 

existing client information in HMIS? 
Yes  ☒ 

 

No  ☐ 

If you answered no to any of the 

above, please explain: 

N /A 

 

Comments/Additional 

Information: 

 

 

 

 



Revised 7/23/2020 
 

 

MERCED CITY AND COUNTY CONTINUUM OF CARE BOARD  

Monthly Grant Report Out  

Organization/Project Name:  Mission Merced Incorperated  

 

Contact Person:  

David Carr  

Report Month:  

February 2023 

Grant Type: HHAP 

 

 

Expenditures in Report Month: $0 

Total Grant Expenditures to Date:  

$13.34 

Remaining Funding Balance:  

 

 

$21,078.66 

 

Summary of Services Provided in 

Report Month:  

 

(Number of clients served, number 

of clients on waiting list, number 

of units available/vacancies, etc.)  

 

0         

         

        

 

Related to the services reported here, did you receive or make referrals through the 

Coordinated Entry System (CES) process in the report month? 
Yes  ☒ No  ☐ 

Related to the services reported here, did you enter new client information, and update 

existing client information in HMIS? 
Yes  ☒ 

 

No  ☐ 

If you answered no to any of the 

above, please explain: 

N/A 

 

Comments/Additional 

Information: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Revised 7/23/2020 
 

 

MERCED CITY AND COUNTY CONTINUUM OF CARE BOARD  

Monthly Grant Report Out  

Organization/Project Name:  Healthy House Within a MATCH Coalition  

 

Contact Person: Nai Saechao 

 

Report Month: March 2023 

 

Grant Type: Housing for Homeless Elders or those at Imminent Risk (50+) 
 

 

Expenditures in Report Month: CESH $10,440.39 

ESG-CV $78,504.42 

Total Grant Expenditures to Date: Click or tap here to enter text. 
Remaining Funding Balance:  

 

Click or tap here to enter text. 

 

Summary of Services Provided in 

Report Month:  

 

(Number of clients served, number 

of clients on waiting list, number 

of units available/vacancies, etc.)  

 

We provide support in these areas: Rental & Desposit Assistance, Case 

Management, Social Security Applications/Appeals, Cal Fresh 

Applications/Appointments, Elder Abuse and Neglect, Housing, 

Transportation, Hygiene kits, Food, Clothing, and Counseling. 

 

Number of New Clients Served: 229 Townhall Interpreting: 8 

Housing Voucher Referral : 3  Immigration:  6 

Employment Development:  0   Application Fee:  3 

Housed: 8    Transitional Housing: 0 

Section 8 Assist:  24           Housing Search: 13    

Case Management:  38                      Medical Assistance:  0 

Deposit Assistance: 3    Homeward Bound:  0 

Social Security Assist:  6  IHSS: 0 

Rental Assistance:  1   Emergency Hsg:  63 

Community Garden:  41  Food Packages Del: 371 

Housing Interpreting:  19  DMV Assistance:  0 

Relocated client:  0   ERAP: 10 

AFYA:  48    Medical Interpreting:  157 

 

Related to the services reported here, did you receive or make referrals through the 

Coordinated Entry System (CES) process in the report month? 
Yes  ☒ No  ☐ 

Related to the services reported here, did you enter new client information, and update 

existing client information in HMIS? 
Yes  ☒ 

 

No  ☐ 

If you answered no to any of the 

above, please explain: 
Click or tap here to enter text. 

 

Comments/Additional 

Information: 

Distributed food boxes to needy clients. Healthy House assisted a total of  

436 individuals during the month of March 2023.   Tobacco Cessation 

program, Southeast Asian COVID Vaccine & Booster Events. Los Banos 

homeless outreach.  Monthly MOU/CCR.  AFYA Meetings, Food to 4RX, 

Assist flood victims with housing. 

 



Revised 7/23/2020 
 

 

 



Revised 7/23/2020 
 

 

MERCED CITY AND COUNTY CONTINUUM OF CARE BOARD  

Monthly Grant Report Out  

Organization/Project Name:   

New Direction  

Contact Person:  

Sargeez Teimoorshahi 

Report Month: March 2023 

Grant Type: HHAP 3 

 

Expenditures in Report Month: $9810.82 

 

Total Grant Expenditures to Date: Pending final fiscal report from department.  

 

 

Remaining Funding Balance:  

 

Pending final fiscal report from department.  

 

 

Summary of Services Provided in 

Report Month:  

 

(Number of clients served, number 

of clients on waiting list, number 

of units available/vacancies, etc.)  

 

$8810- deposit assistance and application fees 

$100.82- motel assistance 

 

 

4 households and a total of 9 individuals housed through CES 

 

Related to the services reported here, did you receive or make referrals through the 

Coordinated Entry System (CES) process in the report month? 
Yes  ☒ No  ☐ 

Related to the services reported here, did you enter new client information, and update 

existing client information in HMIS? 
Yes  ☒ 

 

No  ☐ 

If you answered no to any of the 

above, please explain: 
Click or tap here to enter text. 

 

Comments/Additional 

Information: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Revised Date: 1/25/2023 

 

Merced City and County Continuum of Care 
2023 Meeting Schedule 
 

All meetings are scheduled 11:00am – 12:30pm and are held 
on the first Thursday of the month unless otherwise noted. 

    
 
 

January 5, 2023  No Meeting 

February 2, 2023 Board Meeting 

March 2, 2023 General Membership Meeting 

April 6, 2023 General Membership Meeting 

May 4, 2023 Board Meeting 

June 1, 20223 General Membership Meeting 

July 6, 2023 No Meeting   

August 3, 2023 Board Meeting 

September 7, 2023 Board Meeting 

October 5, 2023 Board Meeting  

November 2, 2023 General Membership Meeting 

December 7, 2023 General Membership Meeting 
 

 

Meeting Location: 

Virtual Conference via Microsoft Teams 
Phone Number: 1 (323) 676-6251 

Meeting ID: 294 694 828 # 
 

*These meetings will be recorded* 

 


	1-Agenda -APRIL 2023  CoC Meeting
	2-Minutes - CoC Meeting 03.02.2023 (002)
	3- 001-04-06-2023
	4-COC+Membership+Project Sentinel Generial Application
	Merced City and County Continuum of Care
	membership application

	5-002-04-06-2023
	6-COC+Membership+City of LB General Membership Application
	7-003-04-06-2023
	9-BHRS - PHS  March 2023 COC Grant Report to the Board
	10-BHRS - PHW March 2023 COC Grant Report to the Board
	11-Mission Merced Bridge to Hope Feb 2023
	12-MMI- Good Neighbor Plan Monthly Report March 2023
	13-MMI Grant A Report to the Board Feb 2023
	14-MMI Grant B Report to the Board  Feb 2023
	15-HH March 2023
	16-Turning Point Grant Report March 2023
	17-2023 Meeting Schedule - new

